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UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM
CID-03/22/2024/GBP

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID and SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors /In Charge of Districts
Secondary/Elementary School Heads- Public and Private
All others Concerned

FROM: By Authorify of the Schools Division Superintendent:

CECILE C. FERRO

Asst. ools Division Superintendent
Officery/in-Charge

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent ?,

SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION BULLETIN NO. 008, 2024
RE: RESULTS OF THE 2024 DIVISION SCHOOLS PRESS
CONFERENCE

DATE: March 22, 2024

1. Relative to Division Bulletin No. 008, s. 2024, the following corrections as to the
results is issued to wit:

a. Special Award - Best in Technical (Radio Broadcasting & Scriptwriting -English)
(Elementary level)
CATSU-LS — William Alec G. Tan
b. Column Writing (Filipino)
(Secondary level)
Baras RDHS - 1st- Shanaia Rose T Zantua
Coach: Avegail Mae Teope

2. For immediate dissemination and information.

Reference: As stated

To be indicated in the Perpetual Index
Under the following subjects:
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